

**KAEMPFER
CROWELL**

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

**KAEMPFER CROWELL RENSHAW
GRONAUER & FIORENTINO**

MARK H. FIORENTINO
mfiorentino@kcnvlaw.com
702.693.4261

LAS VEGAS OFFICE
8345 West Sunset Road
Suite 250
Las Vegas, NV 89113
Tel: 702.792.7000
Fax: 702.796.7181

RENO OFFICE
50 West Liberty Street
Suite 900
Reno, NV 89501
Tel: 775.852.3900
Fax: 775.327.2011

CARSON CITY OFFICE
510 W. Fourth Street
Carson City, NV 89703
Tel: 775.884.8300
Fax: 775.882.0257

August 29, 2011

Mr. Doug Rankin, AICP
Planning Manager
City of Las Vegas Planning Department
333 No. Rancho Drive, 3rd Flr.
Las Vegas, NV 89106

RE: REQUEST TO EXTEND SUP-20478.

Dear Doug:

Our office represents the applicants on the above referenced item. SUP-20478, a special use permit for a non-restricted gaming facility, was originally approved by the Las Vegas City Council on September 19, 2007 with a two year time limit. In September 2009, the Council approved a two year extension to September 19, 2011.

I am hereby requesting that SUP-20478 be extended for five additional years.

There have been no substantial changes to the conditions in the surrounding area and the use is still appropriate. When economic conditions improve sufficiently to support the facility, it will provide much needed jobs, tax revenues and related benefits.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. Please let me know if you need anything further.

Sincerely,

KAEMPFER CROWELL RENSHAW GRONAUER &
FIORENTINO



Mark H. Fiorentino

MHF/mlt

RECEIVED

SEP 07 2011

EOT-43127 City of Las Vegas